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 Questions and answers 
 

       Blue Border Surveillance - Phase II 
 

1. Publication reference 
     EuropeAid/128548/D/SUP/HR 

 
2. Procedure 
Open 

3. Programme 
IPA 

4. Financing 
National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution 
Building Component for 2008 
 
5. Contracting authority 

     Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 
 
QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
Date: 09 July 2009  
1) In the document "Supply Procurement Notice" 

point 16. Selection criteria, paragraph 2 a) is 
written: 
 "the tenderer has successfully completed at 
least one contract in the field related to this 
contract (supply of vessels) with the budget of at 
least that of his financial proposal for this tender 
in the years 2006,, 2007,2008 or 2009". 
We understend that the sentence covers all 
types of ships delivered, including sofisticated 
fishing vessels, not only patrol boats. Please 
confirm. 

 

 
1. We confirm that the referenced selection 

criteria cover all types of ships.  
 
 

Date: 17 July 2009  
2)  In “Annex II+III: Technical specifications + 

Technical offer form”, there is required 
“maximum speed”. There are no conditions in 
which the vessel should fulfil that requirement 
(load of the vessel, sea conditions). Does this 
have to be at full load, or is half load acceptable? 
Normally, this requirement should be fulfilled at 
half loaded vessel. Please advise. 

 

2. Required maximum speed must be fulfilled 
at half loaded vessel at upper class of sea 
state 3 conditions under WMO classification 
(World Meteorological Organisation). 

 
      

Date: 17 July 2009  
3) In “Annex II+III: Technical specifications + 

Technical offer form”, there is required „classic 
V-drive“ transmission propulsion system for both 
vessels. Taking in consideration the main reason 
to use V-drive (helps create extra space by 
allowing to move engines further aft) we have 

3. The driving system needs to be in 
accordance with Technical Specifications. 
Common line-transmission system is not 
allowed. 
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found out that using V-drive on vessel type A 
(24m) is unnecessary. On the contrary, that main 
characteristics and performance of the vessel 
cloud be reached by using a common line-
transmission propulsion system and with a less 
cost of maintenance. Please advice if a common 
line-transmission propulsion system is allowed 
to be offered and accepted. 

 
Date: 17 July 2009  
4) In “Annex II+III: Technical specifications + 

Technical offer form”, for the vessel Type A 
(24m), the specification call for full power in 
‘upper class’ of sea state 5. This means a 
significant wave height of 4m, and we doubt that 
any 24m-patrol vessel can operate at full power 
(and speed) in a head sea of 4m. The boat can 
certainly operate in this sea state, but not at full 
speed into a head sea. Can you comment and 
explain this requirement? 

  
 
 
 

4. “The vessel must be able to carry out 
mission under full power in upper class of 
sea 5 conditions under WMO classification 
(World Meteorological Organisation)” 
means that the vessel should be able to 
operate in that state of sea at full power 
without obtaining full speed.            
Required maximum speed must be fulfilled 
with half loaded vessel at upper class of 
sea state 3 conditions under WMO 
classification (World Meteorological 
Organisation). 
 
 

Date: 27 August 2009  
5) For our boat Elan 48 Power we have got  

Germanischer Lloyd certification. Is it enough for 
all your condition requests. 

  
 
 
 

5. The vessels must be built according to valid 
Croatian legislation (Croatian Maritime 
Code and Croatian Register of Shipping); 
 
 

Date: 27 August 2009  
6) forepeak and after peak. You mean on ballast 

tanks? 
  
 
 
 

6. Forepeak and after peak are not ballast 
tanks. Ballast tanks are the spaces which 
ensure unsinkability of the vessels in the 
case of collision. 
 
 

Date: 27 August 2009  
7) any tolerance for GRT. Your request is < 15.          

Is it posible that GRT be above 15? 
  
 
 
 

7. Displacement must be <15 Gross Register 
Tone (GRT) respectively maximum 
displacement of boat category in Croatian 
Register of Shipping and Croatian Maritime 
Code. 
 

Date: 28 August 2009  
8) we would require a clarification concerning the 

exact layout of Item 1 (Patrol Vessel Type A). 
 
Namely, it is unclear how many toilet bowls, 
shower basins and wash-basins there should be 

8. In total there are 3 toilets on the vessel 
Type A, one in the superstructure and two 
in the hull. One of the toilets in the hull is 
the toilet in captain cabin. 
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in total. 
It is stipulated in the specification, VESSEL 
SPACES section, that there are to be 2 toilets in 
the hull and 1 toilet in the superstructure. 
Later, in EQUIPMENT - Crew accommodation 
space equipment section, it is stipulated that 
captain cabin is to have its own toilet. 
The description of toilet equipment is clear. 
 
Now, it is unclear whether the captain cabin 
toilet is included in the 2 required for the hull or 
it is an additional one. 
To rephrase the question: in total, are there 3 
or 4 toilets on the vessel?                                             

 

 

Date: 04 September 2009  
9) For the towing test requirement, we have 

contacted various European and even local 
towing test facilities (Istanbul Technical 
University) and could not get a date less than 3 
months. We have previous design works for both 
item.1 and item.2 and would like to develop 
them for your requirements. We want to 
support our documents with naval architecture 
programs calculations for maneuverability, sea 
keeping and speed drag analysis. The technical 
requirements are going to be guaranteed by us 
with previously proven studies and new 
numerical calculations. Please note that for new 
vessels to be supplied under scope of the 
subject contract, towing test will be done after 
the contract for guarantee.                             
Kindly clarify submitting towing test of similar 
vessels is acceptable. 

 

9. Certificate from towing basin test of 
maritime capability, manoeuvrability, speed 
and range capability, certified by institute 
which performs test must be provided for 
offered vessels. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitting towing test of similar vessels is 
not acceptable. 

10) For reference, we will submit our latest project 
of SAR35 boat re-engineering and re-powering. 
The project budget was around 18,5 million euro 
and delivered successfully to Turkish Coast 
Guard Command. Details about the scope of the 
work is attached for your information. 
Additionally, we have won a contract from 
Romania Border Police for the supply of 5 police 
boats with 17m length. The project is funded by 
EU for the purpose of border security. All 
administrative requirements like references 
were about the same with this project and has 

10. The references are acceptable if they are 
covered by the following provisions: “The 
tenderer has successfully completed at 
least one contract in the field related to this 
contract (supply of vessels) with the budget 
of at least that of his financial proposal for 
this tender in the years 2006, 2007, 2008 or 
20091“.  

 
 
 

                                                           
1 All projects referenced for year 2009 must have been completed by the deadline for submission of the tenders  
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been successfully met.  Please let us know 
should this reference is acceptable for 
compliance of the technical capacity.    

 
11) “Unsinkability must be assured in case of 

overflowing watertight compartments” 
requirement is not understood, please clarify.   

11. “Unsinkability must be assured in case of 
overflowing watertight compartments”, 
means that the vessel must be able to float 
in case of overflowing one of the watertight 
compartments. 
 
 

Date: 07 September 2009  
12) A.INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS, paragraph 3 – 

Participation : 
Quote:  
„ All works, supplies and services must originate 
in one or more of these countries.“ 

 
This quote refers to EU and IPA countries. 
The noun „supplies“ refers to Item 1 and Item 2 
as mentioned in A. INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS, 
paragraph 1, as a whole. 

 
It is unclear whether all individual components 
must also originate from EU or IPA countries, or 
components from e.g. USA or Japan can be used 
as well. 

12. In accordance with PRAG a product can not 
originate in a country in which no 
production process has taken place. 
On the other hand, the country of 
production is not necessarily the country of 
origin but only when the relevant provisions 
of Council Regulation (EEC) 2913/92 and 
its implementing regulation are fulfilled. 
The country of origin is deemed to be the 
country in which the goods have 
undergone their last, economically justified, 
substantial transformation and the 
provisions of Article 24 of the Community 
Customs Code must therefore be applied 
on a case by case basis to those goods. 
Consequently, mentioned origin 
requirements apply to the product as whole 
rather than to individual constituent 
elements.  
 

13) A.INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS, paragraph 11 – 
Contents of tenders: 

 
It is unclear weather ANNEX II + III (Technical 
specifications + technical offer) should be filled 
in by pen or pencil, or it should be filled in 
electronically on a computer and then printed 
and submitted. 

13. Both mentioned approaches are 
acceptable, however our suggestion would 
be to submit type written technical offer, in 
order to avoid unnecessary clarification 
caused by poor handwriting. Regardless of 
the method used, we strongly advise you to 
double check correctness and integrity of 
information provided in your technical offer, 
prior to the submission.  
 

14) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - VESSEL SPACES: 
Quote: 
 „Instrument panel must be covered with proper 
protection from weather conditions“. 

 
Should the instrument panel be protected by a 
removable hatch or plastic cover? 

 

14. Instrument panel must be covered with 
proper protection from weather conditions. 
Type of protection is not specified, therefore 
it is the matter of choice of the tenderer. 
 
 

15) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - 1.3.19. Electric 
system: 

15. Besides batteries and diesel generators, 
with capacity not less than 25 kW (1500 
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Quote : 
„The vessel voltage must be 24 V DC, 12 V DC 
and 220 V, 50 Hz AC and installation must be 
controlled from the wheelhouse“. 

 
Should there really be no 3-phase voltage on the 
vessel? 

RPM) in accordance with ISO 3046, vessel 
must be equipped with appropriate shore 
connection which means that on the vessel 
should be 3-phase voltage. 
 
 

16) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A  
 

Should the diesel generators' temperature and 
pressure indicators on the wheelhouse and on 
the fly bridge be digital or analog? 

 

16. Type of the indicators is not specified, 
therefore it is the matter of choice of the 
tenderer 
 
 

17) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - Navigation 
equipment: 
Quote: 
„-both radar must be integrated into the 
appropriate satelite navigation system with an 
appropriate electronic maps, observation radar 
must be connected with the printer to print 
cartography and radar pictures. System requires 
an electronics compass (heading sensor) which 
provide work of ARPA, i.e. tracking at least 6 
targets. Radars must be equipped with NTSC 
output“. 

 
-Is it possible to use the printer from pt.3 as the 
printer to be connected to the radar or it must 
be a separate printer? 
-Is the radar NTSC intended to be used for video 
recording on the DVD recorder? 

 

17. The vessel must be equipped with PC with 
software for radar picture with possibility for 
tracking at least 20 objects and professional 
navigational system for Adriatic Sea and 
possibility for connection on AIS system.         
17” LCD colour monitor and colour laser 
printer must be included. That printer 
should be used to print cartography and 
radar pictures. 
 
NTSC output is necessary for radar 
connection to special system of Ministry of 
the Interior. 

 

18) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - Navigation 
equipment: 
Quote: 
„-Electronic compass ( fluxgate compass)“ 

 
Is it possible to install a GPS compass as a better 
solution instead of a fluxgate compass? In that 
case, an ordinary magnetic compass would serve 
as a reserve. 
 

 

18. According to technical specification vessel 
must be equipped with electronic compass 
as well as magnetic compass. 
 
 

19) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - Navigation 
equipment: 
Quote: 
 “-PC with software for radar picture with 
possibility for tracking at least 20 objects and 
professional navigational system for Adriatic sea 

19. Configuration should be connected to both 
radars and choice of software is up to the 
radar producer. 
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and possibility for connection on AIS system, 17“ 
LCD colour monitor and colour laser printer must 
be included.“ 

 
Onto which radar should this configuration be 
connected, i.e. is it possible to render a 
recommendation as to the exact software to be 
used? 

 
20) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - Navigation 

equipment: 
Quote: 
„-Radar reflector“ 

 
Is this meant to be SART? 

 

20. No, it is not SART (Search and Rescue 
Transponder).      

       
Radar reflector is amplifier of the radar 
signal. It is a device that enhances the echo 
returned from a vessel or buoy or sea-mark. 
Most small vessels that can be expected to 
give weak echoes mount them. It provides 
a strong radar signature without consuming 
energy. 
 
 
 

21) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - Navigation 
equipment: 
Quote: 
„-Navigational tool ECDIS“ 

 
Since the chart plotter has all the functions as 
ECDIS, does this mean that an additional console 
and monitor should be installed, and what other 
navigational tools are meant by this? 

  

21. An Electronic Chart Display and Information 
System (ECDIS) is a computer-based 
navigation information system that complies 
with International Maritime Organization 
(IMO) regulations and implies installation of 
console and monitor. 
 

22) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - 1.3.11. 
Communication equipment : 
Quote: 
„-Electric installation with antenna for built in 
police FM radio equipment“ 

 
Due to standardization of radio equipment 
preformed within MUP we assume that this 
device is delivered by the Beneficiary. If that is 
not the case, is it possible to render a 
recommendation as to the device required? 

 

22. Tenderer should supply electric installation 
and Ministry of the Interior will deliver FM 
radio station type MOTOROLA with 
antenna. 
 
 

23) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - 1.3.11. 
Communication equipment : 
Quote: 
“-Professional MF/HF/VHF/UHF station“ 

 
Let's assume that this is just the receiver. 

23. Professional MF/HF/VHF/UHF station is 
replacement in the case of malfunction of 
maritime station. 
Station needs to be provided by the 
tenderer. 
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Due to standardization of radio equipment 
performed within MUP we assume that this 
device is delivered by the Beneficiary. If that is 
not the case, is it possible to render a 
recommendation as to the device required? 

 
24) Item 1. Patrol Vessel Type A - 1.3.11. 

Communication equipment : 
Quote: 
„-Police signalling system consists from two 
rotational blue lamps and two tones siren, which 
as well as ship horn must be installed on the roof 
of wheelhouse.“ 

 
Due to standardization of equipment performed 
within MUP, is it possible to render a 
recommendation as to the device required? 

 

24. Type of equipment is the matter of choice of 
the tenderer. 
 

25) Item 2. Patrol Vessel Type B - VESSEL SPACES: 
 

Should the vessel have a fly bridge? 
 

25. The vessel type B should not have fly 
bridge. 
 
 

26) Item 2. Patrol Vessel Type B – Electric system: 
Quote: 
„The vessel voltage must be 24 V DC, 12 V DC 
and 220 V, 50 Hz AC and installation must be 
controlled from the wheelhouse“. 
 
Should there really be no 3-phase voltage on the 
vessel? 
 

26. Besides batteries and diesel generator, the 
vessel must be equipped with appropriate 
shore connection which means that on the 
vessel should be 3-phase voltage. 
 
 

27) Item 2. Patrol Vessel Type B 
 

Should the diesel generators' temperature and 
pressure indicators in the wheelhouse and on 
the fly bridge be digital or analog? 

 

27. Type of the indicators is not specified, 
therefore it is the matter of choice of the 
tenderer 
 
 

 


